# Addiction Studies Meeting Minutes May 8th, 2018 3:30 – 4:30 p.m. Place: FM 110

## <u>Present:</u> CR Representatives:

Angelina Hill Stuart Altschuler Ian MacKelvie Suzy Bibona

Open Discussion about Addiction Studies Program

- Pelican Bay
  - The director at pelican bay knows ADCT classes would be in high demand by the students. There would be compensation for travel and for teaching.
  - Trying to prioritize a grant funded Fulltime English Faculty.

#### Degree Track for Addiction Studies

- Stuart –Looked at what one community college near Sacramento has for a degree track and at what has been approved by the chancellor's office suggested we do something similar.
- Ian Suggested a Human Services Degree.
- Angelina Someone needs to fill out the Appendix of AP 4020
- Stuart Discussed looking into how many students have been asking about a degree in the field, and how many are transferring to HSU.
- Angelina Many students transfer into HSU Social Work. Why don't we have a social work degree?
- Stuart Human Services is an umbrella for Social Work, Addition Studies, and Psychology. There could be a Human Services degree with different specializations.
- Ian –We can an find a way to fit the Addiction Studies certificate within a transfer package to HSU
- Angelina Social work program is at capacity. Is there a transfer path for the other areas?
- Ian Mentioned he heard from admissions in the social work department that the reason HSU program is so impacted is to ensure local people have access to the program.
  - Human Services Degree core classes to include: intro to social work, intro to counseling skills, Native American studies, math 15, and another diversity class that interests the student.
- Angelina It would be helpful to HSU if the CR students were aware of the requirements needed to get into the Social Work Major more easily.
- Ian Suggested to make a form for students who want to transfer to the HSU Social Work program that lists classes to be taken at CR.
- Angelina Brought up the scheduling concern. Somehow we need to try to eliminate the ADCT/SOC cross listed classes.

- It was suggested to create a SOC 38 that reads the ADCT 38 but with a new heading. The concern is that it would be more confusing because there could be people on the same track but taking two different courses.
  - Stuart Currently students take ADCT 17 & 42 in spring, and 38 & 42 in fall.
  - Ian make it SOC 38 & 42 in fall and have ADCT 38 & 42 in spring.
- Angelina Brought up the topic of merging SOC 38 and 42.
- Stuart 42 is hours at the placement, 32 or 17 is the seminar time in the classroom.
- Angelina The hours would be added together.
- Ian Brought up the fact that students can take a 42 class with Montel.
- Angelina SOC 42 in the class format is confusing because in all other disciplines that is a work experience class.
- Stuart To summarize, instead of the second field experience being 17 & 42 the second filed experience could be 17 and that would include the hours as well as the class room time. And ADCT 38/ SOC 38 would be the 2 hour classroom time a week and the hours all under one heading.
- Ian This would make it more like how HSU does their Social Work program.
- It was asked if we get rid of the number ADCT 17 and make it ADCT 38.
- Angelina- issue with schedulers because they think it is a cross listed course.
- Stuart It would eliminate problems students have when they try to enroll online because the classes are co requisites.
- Angelina curriculum specialist could help.

#### Certificate

- Stuart Discussed the proposal regarding ADCT 14 and 13 being revamped, so addiction 14 would be mental health and co-occurring disorders, and ADCT 13 would remove the mental health and dual diagnosis aspect.
- Angelina Would that increase the certificate?
- Stuart The certificate would increase from 36 to 39, which is a direction CCAPP is going, so CR would be ahead of the curve.
- Angelina Mentioned once you get into 40 units your completions decrease.
- Stuart Mentioned the ADCT student are highly motivated.
- Stuart Brought up the CCAP Application
- Angelina Include CCAP in the program review as an ongoing resource request.
- Stuart We would be an approved member, which would help the prestige and credibility of our program.
- Angelina CCAPP is a three year approval for \$699, so only ~\$250 per year.
  - Initial program on the ground is what we will apply for.

### Meeting Takeaways

- Fill out appendix of AP 4020 for degree.
- Fill out CCAP application.
- Get updated CV's from faculty for CCAPP application.

#### Audio:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wNJPPAxecOo6w4gHBjrpONA29fl8S5Ff/view? usp=sharing